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From: "Royal Flying Doctor Service - Western Australia" <donations@everydayhero.com.au>
To: <huttriver@principality-hutt-river.com>
Sent: Wednesday, 14 May 2014 11:55 AM

Subject:  Donation Receipt - Thank you very much!
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WEDNESDAY, 14 MAY 2014

Thank you for donating to Royal Flying Doctor Service of
Australia (Western Operations)

Dear Red Cross of Hutt,

This receipt AUD36343400 for $200.00 is issued by Everyday Hero Pty Ltd,
A.B.N. 21 117 080 430 as an agent for: Royal Flying Doctor Service of Australia
(Western Operations), 29067077696

Date
Receipt
Amount
Name
Address

14/05/2014
AUD36343400
$200.00

Red Cross of Hutt

RCH - Government Offices
Principality of Hutt River
Via, WA, 6535

Australia

huttriver@principality-hutt-river.com

This donation was made as a gift. Donations over $2 are tax deductible.

Please note: PayPal *EVERYDAYHER will be the name that appears on your

statement.

IT you have any queries about your donation please send an email to
support@everydayhero.com.au and quote the receipt number above.

Want to access your receipts at any time? Sign up for _an Everyday Hero

account.

Thank you for supporting the Gibb Challenge 2014 and helping to keep they

21/05/2014
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Flying Doctor flying!

Follow Us: Twitter Facebook

This email was sent from Everyday Hero Pty Ltd as an agent for Royal Flying Doctor Service of Australia (Western
Operations).
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